

Information Technology  
Division Meeting Minutes  
August 16, 2006 12:30 PM  
Library 407B

Those in attendance:

Vicki Gibson	Tom Ashby	Tim Green
Doug Gregory	Al Heitkamper	John Helton
Haifeng Ji	Sara Mathew	Anita Philipp
Brett Weber	Mary Williams	Gary Dominguez
Mike Reeves	Kay Anderson	TC Coleman

Vicki opened the meeting welcomed all back from summer break. Many changes have been made over the summer and what we are going to have to continue doing in the future to build \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ thanked Tom for taking over the Department Chair position in Computer Science, giving her more time to go out and do things as Acting Dean once again.

Welcomed TC \_\_ Division Secretary and explained that with extra office support how \_\_\_\_\_ informing students of canceled classes. Providing suggestions of other courses available that would work for their degree pattern fulfillments.

Vicki explained how the \_\_\_\_\_ were made \_\_\_\_\_ what classes get canceled and why.

She also told that the main duties Kay would be continuing IE: budget, money requisitions etc. schedule

\_\_\_\_\_ updates are; college down fir 9.3% and if \_\_\_\_\_ come up. We would be looking at same budget issues.

IT down for 15.7% compared to this from last \_\_\_\_\_  
CS down for 14.1% and Cad down for 28.6%

